SPORTS AUTHORITY OF INDIA (TEAMS Division)

New Delhi, Date: 3rd June, 2021

Minutes of meeting held through zoom on 1st April, 2021 and 25th May, 2021 under the Chairmanship of Secretary (Sports) to consider the proposal of ACTC for the discipline of Wushu for the year 2021-22.

ACTC meeting was held under the Chairmanship of Sh. Ravi Mital, Secretary (Sports) to consider the proposal of ACTC 2021-22 and budget request for Wushu Association of India (WAI).

List of members present in the meeting is at the end.

2. Sh. Bhupender Singh Bajwa, President, Wushu Association of India (WAI), briefly explained the current ranking and performance of the Indian Wushu players at Asia level as well as at the World. He also informed the members regarding the Key Result Areas and Milestones set for the Indian Wushu players up to 2030, which are given below:

| Senior | | | | | | | | |
|------------------------|------|---------------|-------|-------|--|--|--|--|
| Competition | Year | Participation | Top 8 | Medal | | | | |
| World Championship | 2021 | 16 | 8 | 5 | | | | |
| Asian Games | 2022 | 14 | 6 | 5 | | | | |
| Junior | | | | | | | | |
| Competition | Year | Participation | Top 8 | Medal | | | | |
| Jr. World Championship | 2021 | 23 | 6 | 6 | | | | |
| Jr. Asian Championship | 2022 | 23 | 10 | 10 | | | | |
| Youth Olympic Games | 2026 | 4 | 2 | 1 | | | | |
| Youth Olympic Games | 2030 | 8 | 3 | 3 | | | | |

3. Thereafter, ACTC 2021-22 proposal for the discipline of Wushu was taken up for consideration and total budget of **Rs. 4.03 Cr.** was approved for WAI up to March, 2022:

| S. No | Purpose | Amount (In Rs.) |
|-------|---|-----------------|
| 1. | National Coaching Camp for Sr. Men & Women (Annexure 'A') | Rs. 85,16,400 |
| 2. | International Competition for Senior & Junior (Annexure 'B') | Rs. 2,57,45,000 |
| 3. | International Competition in India for Senior (Annexure 'C') | Rs. 30,00,000 |
| 4. | National Championship for Senior, Junior & Sub- Junior (Annexure 'D') | Rs. 22,00,000 |
| 5. | Remuneration for Coaches & Support Staff (Annexure 'E') | Rs. 8,40,000 |
| | TOTAL | Rs. 4,03,01,400 |

Southern Et blander

Radhica Sreeman

- 4. SAI may make minor modifications as per actual request within the approved budget.
- 5. The calculations have been done as per the existing norms of Scheme of assistance to National Sports Federation.
- 6. The meeting ended with a vote of thanks to the Chair.

(Radhica Sreeman)

Executive Director (TEAMS)

Radhica Sreeman
Executive Director

20m 03 06 21 (5)

LIST OF ATTENDEES

- 1. Sh. Sandip Pradhan- D.G, SAI
- Sh. L. S. Singh-Joint Secretary (Development), MYA&S
- 3. Smt. Radhica Sreeman, E.D (TEAMS), SAI
- 4. Sh. S.P.S Tomar, Deputy Secretary (Sports), MYAS
- 5. Sh. Santhosh Kumar, Project Officer (TEAMS), SAI

Representative of Wushu Federation of India (BSFI) present in the meeting: -

- 1. Sh. Bhupender Singh Bajwa, President, WAI
- 2. Sh. Kuldeep Handoo, Wushu Coach

Ann 103 06/21 CT

3

Annexure 'A'

| | National Coaching Camps for Senior | | | | | | | | |
|----------|--|--|---|---------------|------------|--------------------------|--|--|--|
| S. No | Purpose of the Coaching Camp | Composition of the Campers | Period | Total Days | Venue | Estimated Expenditure | | | |
| 1. | Preparation for 16 th World Wushu Championship, World Taijiquan Championship | SANDA Players: 10 M + 6 W TAOLU Players: 4 M + 4 W Coaches: 4, Support Staff: 3 Total: 31 | 1 st Aug – 15 th Sep, 2021 | 45 | SAI Bhopal | Rs. 46,29,250 | | | |
| 2. | Preparation for 16 th World Wushu Championship, World Taijiquan Championship, World Cup | SANDA Players: 5 M + 4 W TAOLU Players: 4 M + 2 W Coaches: 4, Support Staff: 3 Total: 22 | 6 th Oct – 20 th Nov, 2021 | 45 | SAI Bhopal | Rs. 28,05,950 | | | |
| 3. | Preparation for World Cup | SANDA Players: 4 M + 4 W Coaches: 2, Support Staff: 2 Total: 12 | 1 st – 30 th Dec, 2021 | 30 | SAI Bhopal | Rs. 10,81,200 | | | |
| | Total Rs. 85,16,40 | | | | | | | | |

Antiglator)

Radhica Sreeman
Executive Director

| | 11 | iternationa | al Competi | tion for Se | nior & Junior | | | |
|----------|---|---------------------------------|------------|------------------|----------------------|-----------|----------------|--------------------------------|
| S. No | Name of Training / Competition Abroad | Composition of the Participants | | | Total | | | |
| 140 | | Players | Coaches | Support Staff | Period | Days | Venue | Estimated Expenditure |
| | | Interna | tional Com | petition fo | r Senior | | | |
| 1. | 16 th World Wushu Championship | 16 | 4 | 2 | TBD | 8 | USA | Pc F0 60 000 |
| 2. | SANDA World Cup | 4 | 2 | 1 | TBD | 8 | Australia | Rs. 50,60,000 |
| 3. | World Taijiquan Championship/ World Kungfu Championship | 8 | 2 | 1 | TBD | 8 | Italy | Rs. 16,10,000 Rs. 19,80,000 |
| 4. | World Kungfu Championship | 8 | 2 | 1 | TBD | 8 | China | Rs. 19,80,000 |
| | | Internat | tional Com | petition fo | r Junior | | | |
| 5. | Youth Asian Games-2021 | 14 | 4 | 2 | 21 - 28 Nov, 2021 | 8 | China | No Cost to SAI |
| 6. | 8 th Junior World Wushu Championship | 26 | 4 | 2 | TBD | 8 | Morocco | Rs. 73,60,000 |
| 7. | Moscow Wushu Championship | 20 | 2 | 1 | TBD | 8 | Moscow | Rs. 37,95,000 |
| 3. | World Taijiquan Champ | 8 | 2 | 1 | TBD | 8 | Italy | Rs. 19,80,000 |
|). | World Kungfu Champ | 8 | 2 | 2 | TBD | 8 | China | Rs. 19,80,000 |
| | | , | | | Tot | al of Sen | iors & Juniors | Rs. 2,57,45,000 |

Radhica Sreeman
Radhica Director

| | International Competition to be held in India (Senior) | | | | | | | | |
|-----------|--|-------------------------|----------------|----------------|------------|-------------|--------------------------|--|--|
| S. No. | Name of | Names of the countries | | riod | | | Estimated Expenditure | | |
| 110. | Competition | expected to participate | From | To | Total Days | Venue | | | |
| 1. | Commonwealth Championship | 15 to 20 | March, 2022 | March, 2022 | 08 | Delhi / Goa | Rs. 30,00,000 | | |
| | TOTAL | | | | | | | | |

36/21 P.O(T) Magaman 2 Constant Precion

| | National Championships | | | | | | | | | |
|----|--|---------------------------------------|--------|-----|-------|-------|---------------|--|--|--|
| S. | Category | Expected number of States and UTs who | Period | | Total | | Estimated | | | |
| No | , and the second | will be participating | From | То | Days | Venue | Expenditure | | | |
| 1. | 30 th Senior National Wushu Championship | 43 | TBD | TBD | 6 | TBD | Rs. 5,00,000 | | | |
| 2. | 20 th Junior National Wushu Championship | 35 | TBD | TBD | 6 | TBD | Rs. 7,00,000 | | | |
| 3. | 21st Sub-Junior National Wushu Championship | 35 | TBD | TBD | 6 | TBD | Rs. 10,00,000 | | | |
| | Total Rs. 22,00,000 | | | | | | | | | |

Short 21 P.O CT)

Meerica Steeman

| | Remuneration for Coaches & Support Staff (Senior & Junior) | | | | | | | |
|-------|--|--------------|-------|----------------|--|--|--|--|
| S. No | Name & Designation | Number | State | Monthly Salary | Total Salary (06 months on pro- rata basis) | | | |
| 1. | Physiotherapist | 02 | TBD | Rs. 50,000 | Rs. 6,00,000 | | | |
| 2. | Masseur | 01 | TBD | Rs. 40,000 | Rs. 2,40,000 | | | |
| | | Rs. 8,40,000 | | | | | | |

Suntal 21

Tr. 0 CT)

Radhica Steeman